
From:                              Neville Gray <Neville.Gray@Enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                               14 August 2017 13:32
To:                                   lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc:                                   Obie Ebanks
Subject:                          Inspection Visit Wednesday 16th August 2017 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                 740772 ‐ LBE V SIMON CORDELL.PDF; Cordell Letter 14082017.pdf
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Lorraine
 
Please see attached letter as requested.  I have also sent a copy out in the post today.  Please ensure Mr Cordell is also aware
of the visit on Wednesday.
 
Kind regards
 
Neville Gray
Legal Disrepair Surveyor
neville.Gray@enfield.gov.uk
EH‐Legalrepairs@enfield.gov.uk
 
For and on behalf of London Borough of Enfield
Direct Dial: 0208 3758187
Mobile:       0758 0794213
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities.
 

From: Jill Bayley 
Sent: 14 August 2017 11:57
To: Neville Gray <Neville.Gray@Enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: Cordell ‐ injunction
 
Dear Neville,
 
Here is a copy of the injunction as requested.
 
Best wishes
 
Jill
 
Jill Bayley
Principal Lawyer, Safeguarding and Corporate Teams
Legal Services, Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY
 
DX 90615 Enfield 1
 
Telephone: 020 8379 6475
Fax: 020 8379 6492
Mobile: 07930 858193
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.


